Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT TEAM COLLEGE AND CAREER
READINESS SUB-COMMITTEE PRESENTATION
[BG-not applicable]

DATE: January 19, 2010

As requested by Board members, today’s presentation is the second of the DCIT Sub-
Committee Updates scheduled this school year. Each sub-committee presentation to the
Board will lead up to the final submission of the District Improvement Plan at the June, 2010
Board meeting. Annual approval of the District Improvement Plan is required.

Today’s presentation is provided by the DCIT College and Career Readiness Sub-
Committee, chaired by Rey Lascano. This sub-committee is responsible for all portions of
the District Improvement Plan that impact College preparation, the P-16 Council, Career and
Technical Education, articulated courses between ECISD and Odessa College or University
of Texas of the Permian Basin.
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No Action Required.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Dr. Steve Brown
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Secondary Operations



